
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 

Vice Mayor George V. Lob      Councilman Michael Windrem 

Councilman Billy Bain                                    Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 

 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City 
Council, shall be barred from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again 
address the City Council is granted by the majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the 
foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters 
or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium”. 

 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, April 28, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers – City Hall 

201 Westward Drive – Miami Springs 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Councilman Windrem 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from All Angels’ Academy will lead the audience in the 
Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 

 
3. Awards & Presentations: 

 
A) Certificate of Recognition to Eagle Scout Max Dunevitz for Beautifying the Miami 
Springs Senior Center  
 

4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign 
the register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins 
 

5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) April 14, 2014 – Regular Meeting 
 

6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 
 
7. Public Hearings: None 
 

 

 

 

 



City Council Regular Meeting        Monday, April 28, 2014 
 

 2 

8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
 
A) Recommendation that Council waive the competitive bid process and approve an 
the hourly rate of $47.70, on an “as needed basis” to Computer Electric for citywide 
electrical repairs by a licensed electrician, as funds were approved in the FY 13/14 
Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the 
contract renewal option provided by the City’s existing contract for an additional 1 year 
period. 
 
B) Recommendation that Council award a bid to Neff Rental, utilizing Miami Dade 
County Bid # 8446-5/17-1, in the amount of $ 12,000.00, on an “as needed basis”, for 
rental of tractor and lift equipment as funds were approved in the FY 13/14 Budget, 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code. 
 
C) Recommendation that Council award a bid to Howard Fertilizer & Chemical 
Company Inc., utilizing the Town of Davie Bid # B-12-34-3  in the of amount $7,000.00, 
on an “as needed basis” for custom blended fertilizers, funds were approved in the fiscal 
year 13/14 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code. 
 
D) Recommendation that Council approve an expenditure to Hector Turf in the 
amount of  $7,000.00 on an “as needed basis” for parts and supplies needed for 
maintaining the Toro equipment, funds were approved in the FY 13/14 Budget, as a sole 
source provider, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code. 
 
E) Recommendation that Council approve an expenditure to Golf Turf Applications in 
the amount of $7,000.00, on an “as needed basis” for broadcast spraying applications as 
funds were approved in the FY 13/14 Budget, as a sole source provider, pursuant to 
Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code. 
 

9. Old Business: None 
 
10. New Business:  

 
A) Decision Regarding Advertising in the Conference Edition of the Quality Cities 
Magazine to Celebrate the Florida League of Cities 88th Conference in Hollywood, Florida 
to be Held During August 14-16, 2014 

 
B) A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs, Florida, 
Authorizing The Execution And Delivery Of A Master Equipment Lease-Purchase 
Agreement With Green Campus Partners, LLC, As Lessor, And Separate Lease 
Schedules Thereto And Escrow Agreement For The Acquisition, Purchase, Financing 
And Leasing Of Certain Equipment Within The Terms Herein Provided; Authorizing The 
Execution And Delivery Of Other Documents Required In Connection Therewith; And 
Authorizing All Other Actions Necessary To The Consummation Of The Transactions 
Contemplated By This Resolution; Severability; Effective Date 
 
 



City Council Regular Meeting        Monday, April 28, 2014 
 

 3 

C) Proposed Resolution on Pets’ Trust Initiative (Sponsored by Councilman 
Petralanda for Discussion) 
 

11. Other Business:  
 

A) Review of FY2013-2014 2nd Quarter Budget Status Report (Unaudited) 
 

12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 

1) Determination of Special Council Meeting Date/Time for Commercial 
Vehicle Code update 

 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
******************************************************************************************************* 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 
******************************************************************************************************* 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami 
Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than (7) days prior to the proceeding. 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or corporations employed or retained by a principal 
who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or 
Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will 
be heard or reviewed by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose and shall state 
under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she 
has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk. 
******************************************************************************************************* 



 
 CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 
 Presented to 
 

Max Dunevitz 
 

An Eagle Scout member who planned, coordinated, and beautified the  
outdoor area of the Miami Springs Senior Center with landscaping materials 

that included plants, mulch, rocks and pavers.  Mr. Dunevitz created an 
everlasting outdoor retreat for the members of the Senior Center to enjoy.  

 
On behalf of the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, I do hereby 

proudly extend this Certificate of Recognition to Max Dunevitz 
 

for his contribution to the Miami Springs community and the betterment of our 
quality of life. 

  
 
 Presented this 28th day of April, 2014.  
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 
 
              

     Zavier M. Garcia 
             Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
      
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC 
City Clerk 
 



 
 1 

 
 
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 
 
The Miami Springs City Council held a REGULAR MEETING in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall on Monday, April 14, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m.   
 
The following were present: Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 

Vice Mayor George V. Lob  
Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 

 
Also Present:    City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
     Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
     City Attorney Jan K. Seiden  

Chief of Police Peter G. Baan 
Police Captain Jonathan Kahn 

     Recreation Director Omar L. Luna 
Golf and Country Club Director Paul O’Dell 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
Deputy City Clerk Suzanne S. Hitaffer 

 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Councilman Petralanda  
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Miami Springs Elementary School led the 
audience in the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 

 
The Mayor thanked the students who participated in the salute to the flag and also 
presented them with baseball caps.   
 
3. Awards & Presentations: 

 
3A) Certificate of Sincere Appreciation to Linda A. Bosque in Recognition of 32 

Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 

Mayor Garcia presented a Certificate of Sincere Appreciation to Linda A. Bosque in 
recognition of 32 years of service to the City.  On behalf of the Administration, City 
Manager Gorland presented a commemorative clock. 
 



 
 2 

3B) April Yard of the Month – Aida Vega – 1070 Ibis Avenue 
 

Mayor Garcia presented the April Yard of the Month award to Aida Vega of 1070 Ibis 
Avenue. 
 

3C) First Tee Presentation 
 
Charles DeLucca II and Charles DeLucca III provided a video and oral presentation on the 
First Tee Program.  The City Council encouraged City Administration to pursue the 
implementation of the program at the Golf Course. 
 
4. Open Forum:  The following members of the public addressed the City Council:   
Joe Buonassi, 1131 Swan Avenue; Evelio Cabrera, 540 Hunting Lodge Drive; Jose 
Martinez, 1015 Hunting Lodge Drive; John McCarty, 424 Hunting Lodge Drive; and Jorge 
Capote, 201 Westward Drive. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: (Simultaneously approved) 

 
5A) March 24, 2014 – Regular Meeting 
5B) March 31, 2014 – Special Meeting 

 
Minutes of the March 24, 2014 Regular meeting and March 31, 2014 Special meeting were 
approved as written. 
 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve the items. Vice Mayor Lob seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions:  
 
 6A) March 18, 2014 – Education Advisory Board – Minutes 
 6B) April 1, 2014 – Code Enforcement Board – Minutes 
 6C) April 3, 2014 – Architectural Review Board – Minutes 
 
Minutes for 6A, 6B, and 6C were received for information without comment. 
 
 6D) April 7, 2014 – Board of Adjustment – Approval of Actions Taken at their 
Meeting of April 7, 2014, Subject to the 10-day Appeal Period 

 
Actions of the Board of Adjustment taken at their meeting of April 7, 2014 were approved 
subject to the 10-day appeal period. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the item. Councilman Petralanda seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
7. Public Hearings: None 
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted) 
 
8A) Approval of City Attorney’s Invoice for March 2014 in the Amount of 

$14,283.00, as Funds were Approved in the FY 13/14 Budget 
 

8B) Approval of Invoice from Miami Springs FOP Lodge No. 11, in the Amount of 
$2,000.00, for the City Sponsorship of the 8th Annual Charles B. Stafford Memorial Golf 
Tournament, as Funds were Approved in the FY 13/14 Budget under Council Promotions  
 
 8C) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and 
Approve an Expenditure of $15,000.00 to Firepower Displays Unlimited, LLC for the 
Purchase of the 4th of July Fireworks Display, Pursuant to Section 31.11 (E) (6) (g) of the 
City Code  
 
Vice Mayor Lob moved to approve the consent agenda items. Councilman Bain 
seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes. 
 
9. Old Business:  
 
 9A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
There were no appointments to the advisory boards. 
 
 9B) Coach Background Clearance Expense Billing (deferred from 3-24-14) 
 
City Manager Gorland read the staff memo for the record.   
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the out-of-pocket rate of $28.00 and the City to 
donate the labor costs to the leagues. Councilman Windrem seconded the motion. 
The motion failed 2-2 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Councilman Bain 
and Petralanda voting Yes; Councilman Windrem and Mayor Garcia voting No; and 
Vice Mayor Lob Abstained (Form 8B is attached with the minutes for the record).  
 
After some discussion, Mayor Garcia passed the gavel to Councilman Bain.  Mayor 
Garcia moved to have each league pay the current $5.00 fee and have the City 
prepare a list of background check requirements.  The motion failed due to lack of a 
second. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the out-of-pocket rate of $28.00 and the City to 
donate the labor costs to the leagues with the effective date to be on the respective 
league’s upcoming season. Councilman Windrem seconded the motion. The motion 
passed 4-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Councilmen Windrem, Bain, 
Petralanda, and Mayor Garcia voting Yes; Vice Mayor Lob Abstained (Form 8B is 
attached with the minutes for the record). 
 
 9C) Recommendation that Council Approve the Guaranteed Energy, Water and 
Wastewater Performance Contract with BGA, Inc., a ConEdison Solutions Company for the 
installation and completion of the Energy Conservation Measures (ECM’s)   
 



 
 4 

City Manager Gorland read the staff memo for the record.   
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the item. Vice Mayor Lob seconded the motion 
which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Lob, 
Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 9D) Recommendation that Council Approve the Guaranteed Energy, Water and 
Wastewater Performance Contract with BGA, Inc., a ConEdison Solutions Company for the 
Installation and Completion of the Energy Conservation Measures (ECM’s) 
 
City Manager Gorland read the staff memo for the record.   
 
Vice Mayor Lob moved to approve the item. Councilman Windrem seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
10. New Business:  

 
 10A) Resolution No. 2014-3615 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Miami Springs Providing for the Third Amendment to the FY 2013-2014 Budget; by 
Amending the General Fund Budget to Increase the Stormwater Account, Reduce the City 
Clerk, Finance-Professional Services, Planning, Building, Zoning and Code Enforcement, 
and Public Works Accounts, and Increase the Charges and Services and City Reserve 
Accounts; Increasing Funding in the Road and Transportation Account of the Special 
Revenue and Capital Projects Fund Budget; Providing Intent; Specifying Compliance with 
Budgetary Processes and Procedures; Effective Date  

 
City Attorney Seiden read the resolution by title. 
 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve the item. Vice Mayor Lob seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 10B) Resolution No. 2014-3616 - A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Miami Springs Canvassing Returns Of The Miami Springs Special Election Of April 8, 2014 
And Declaring Results Thereof; Providing Certification Of The Election Results From 
Miami-Dade Elections Department; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the entire resolution for the record. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the item. Councilman Windrem seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 10C) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and 
Authorize the Execution of a Contract in an Amount not to Exceed $12,500, on an “As 
Needed Basis” to Dunlap and Associates for Financial Advisory Services, Pursuant to 
Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code 
 
 
 



 
 5 

Councilman Windrem moved to approve the item. Vice Mayor Lob seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

 
11. Other Business: None 
 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 
 12A) City Attorney: Had no comments at this time. 
 
 12B) City Manager 
 
City Manager Gorland thanked Tom Curtis for all his hard work on a wonderful River Cities 
Festival.  He thanked the Parks and Recreation Department and the City Clerk’s Office for 
their efforts on the Pastor Schmidt street dedication on Sunday, April 13th.  He also 
recognized the Parks and Recreation Department on the “Wall of Fame” event at the 
community center recognizing Doug Orr on Saturday, April 12th.  City Manager Gorland 
requested that the Special Meeting tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, April 16th be 
rescheduled to a future date.  He also informed Council that the second meeting in May 
(May 26th) falls on Memorial Day and requested that the meeting be rescheduled to 
Tuesday, May 27th.   
  
 12C) City Council 
 
Councilman Petralanda thanked Mr. Curtis for a wonderful River Cities event.  He also 
thanked all the volunteers that assisted in the festival’s production.  Councilman Petralanda 
also thanked all the voters that participated in the Special Election on April 8th.   
 
Vice Mayor Lob announced that his daughter was accepted to graduate school at Boston 
University and New York University. 
 
Councilman Windrem had no comments at this time. 
 
Councilman Bain thanked Mayor Garcia for a wonderful opening ceremony at the River 
Cities Festival. He also recognized Patti Bradley from Parks and Recreation for the Wall of 
Fame event that recognized Doug Orr for his service to the City.  Councilman Bain 
requested a succession plan for the Chief of Police, who will be retiring at the end on the 
year. 
 
Mayor Garcia also expressed interest in what the steps are with replacing the Chief of 
Police when he retires.  He also addressed that he and the City Manager will explore the 
possibility of allowing golf carts on City streets.  The Mayor recognized the Girls U-12 
Soccer team who won the State championship.  He expressed that when budget season 
approaches that the Council consider improving the City’s playing fields so that they are of 
quality condition. 

 
13. Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 10:00 p.m. 
 
 



 
 6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
this   day of  , 2014. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 
 





















































































 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-_____ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MIAMI 
SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 
OF A MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH 
GREEN CAMPUS PARTNERS, LLC, AS LESSOR, AND SEPARATE 
LEASE SCHEDULES THERETO AND ESCROW AGREEMENT FOR THE 
ACQUISITION, PURCHASE, FINANCING AND LEASING OF CERTAIN 
EQUIPMENT WITHIN THE TERMS HEREIN PROVIDED; AUTHORIZING 
THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF OTHER DOCUMENTS REQUIRED 
IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND AUTHORIZING ALL OTHER 
ACTIONS NECESSARY TO THE CONSUMMATION OF THE 
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS RESOLUTION; 
SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 
WHEREAS, Council of Miami Springs (the “Lessee”), a body politic and corporate 

entity duly organized and existing as a political subdivision, municipal corporation or similar 
public entity of the State of Florida is authorized by the laws of the State of Florida to 
purchase, acquire and lease certain equipment and other property for the benefit of the 
Lessee and its inhabitants and to enter into contracts with respect thereto; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the governing body of the Lessee (the “City Council”) has determined 

that a true and very real need exists for the acquisition, purchase and financing of certain 
property consisting of personal property needed to perform certain energy savings 
renovations to City properties (collectively, the “Equipment”) on the terms herein provided; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, in order to acquire such Equipment, the Lessee proposes to enter into 

that certain Master Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement (the “Master Lease”) with 
Green Campus Partners, LLC, as lessor (the “Lessor”), substantially in the proposed form 
presented to the City Council at this meeting, and separate Lease Schedules thereto 
substantially in the form attached to the Master Lease and a separate Escrow Agreement 
substantially in the proposed form presented to the City Council at this meeting; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council deems it for the benefit of the Lessee and the efficient 

and effective administration thereof to enter into the Master Lease and the separate Lease 
Schedules relating thereto as provided in the Master Lease and an Escrow Agreement for 
the purchase, acquisition, financing and leasing of the Equipment to be therein more 
specifically described on the terms and conditions provided therein and herein; 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 
 
 



  
 2 

 
Section 1:    Authorization. It is hereby found and determined that the terms of the 

Master Lease (including the form of Lease Schedule, Payment Schedule and Escrow 
Agreement attached thereto), in the form presented to this meeting, are in the best 
interests of the Lessee for the acquisition, purchase, financing and leasing of the 
Equipment. 

 
Section 2:  Approval of the Agreement.  The form, terms and provisions of the 

Master Lease (including the form of Lease Schedule, Payment Schedule and Escrow 
Agreement attached thereto) are hereby approved in the forms presented at this meeting, 
with such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved by the City Manager, 
City Clerk, or their designees of the Lessee (the “Authorized Officers”) executing the same, 
the execution of such documents being conclusive evidence of such approval.  The 
Authorized Officers of the Lessee are each hereby authorized and directed to sign and 
deliver the Master Lease, each Lease Schedule thereto, each Payment Schedule relating 
thereto, each Escrow Agreement relating thereto and any related exhibits attached thereto 
if and when required; provided, however, that, without further authorization from the 
governing body of the Lessee, (a) the aggregate principal component of Rent Payments 
under all Leases entered into pursuant to the Master Lease shall not exceed 
$1,690,000.00; (b) the maximum term under any Lease entered into pursuant to the Master 
Lease shall not exceed Eighteen (18) months ; and (c) the maximum interest rate used to 
determine the interest component of Rent Payments under each Lease shall not exceed 
the lesser of the maximum rate permitted by law or 3.6134% per annum.  The Authorized 
Officers may sign and deliver Leases to the Lessor on behalf of the Lessee pursuant to the 
Master Lease on such terms and conditions as they shall determine are in the best 
interests of the Lessee up to the maximum aggregate principal component, maximum term 
and maximum interest rate provided above.  The foregoing authorization shall remain in 
effect for a period of two years from the date hereof during which the Authorized Officers 
are authorized to sign and deliver Leases pursuant to the Master Lease and related 
Escrow Agreements on the terms and conditions herein provided and to be provided in 
each such Lease. 

 
Section 3:   Authorized Representatives. The Authorized Officers and other 

officers and employees of the Lessee shall take all action necessary or reasonably 
required to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions contemplated by the 
Master Lease and each Lease Schedule (including, but not limited to, the execution and 
delivery of the certificates contemplated therein, including appropriate arbitrage 
certifications) and to take all action necessary in conformity therewith, including, without 
limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing and other documents required to be 
delivered in connection with the Master Lease, each Lease Schedule and each Escrow 
Agreement. 

 
Section 4:   Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this 

Resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or 
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the 



  
 3 

remaining provisions of this Resolution. 
 
Section 5:   Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its 

approval and adoption. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, 

this    day of   , 2014, on a motion by     and seconded 
by     . 

 
 
Vice Mayor Lob        
Councilman Windrem       
Councilman Bain        
Councilman Petralanda       
Mayor Garcia      

 
 
 
 
              

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:           
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 

 



 

    
 

 OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY       

    201 WESTWARD DRIVE 

    MIAMI SPRINGS, FL 33166 

 

     
   

       TELEPHONE: 

      305-858-0220                           

         FAX: 

      305-854-6810 

 
April 23, 2014 
 
 
 
GREEN CAMPUS PARTNERS, LLC. 
Raritan Plaza I, 110 Fieldcrest Avenue 
Edison, NJ  08837 
 
 

RE:  Master Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement 
dated April ___, 2014, Lease Schedules thereto 
and related Escrow Agreement                    

                          
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 As counsel for the City of Miami Springs (“Lessee”), I have examined the Master 
Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement duly executed by Lessee and dated April __, 2014 (the 
“Master Lease”), which has been incorporated by reference into Lease Schedule No. 181328000 
dated April __, 2014 (the “Original Lease Schedule”), each between Lessee and Green Campus 
Partner, LLC, as lessor (“Lessor”), the Schedule A-1 attached to the Original Lease Schedule 
(the “Original Payment Schedule”), the Escrow Agreement dated April __, 2014 (the “Original 
Escrow Agreement”), among Lessee, Lessor and the escrow agent therein identified, and the 
proceedings taken by the governing body of Lessee to authorize on behalf of Lessee the 
execution and delivery of the Master Lease, the Original Lease Schedule, the Original Payment 
Schedule, the Original Escrow Agreement.  The Original Lease Schedule, which incorporates by 
reference the terms and conditions of the Master Lease, and the related Original Payment 
Schedule and Original Escrow Agreement are herein collectively referred to as the “Lease.”   
 
 Based upon the foregoing examination and upon an examination of such other documents 
and matters of law as I have deemed necessary or appropriate, I am of the opinion that: 
 

1. Lessee is duly organized and legally existing as a political subdivision, municipal 
corporation or similar public entity under the Constitution and laws of the State of Florida 
with full power and authority to enter into, and perform its obligations under the Lease. 
 
2. The Lease has been duly authorized and has been duly executed and delivered by 
Lessee.  Assuming due authorization, execution and delivery thereof by Lessor, the Lease 
constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessee, enforceable against Lessee in 
accordance with their respective terms, except to the extent limited by State and federal 
law affecting creditor’s remedies and by bankruptcy, reorganization, moratorium or other 
laws of general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights. 

 
3. The Lessor was selected by the Lessee through the use of a competitive selection 
process which was conducted and facilitated by BGA, Inc., a subsidiary of ConEdison 
Solutions on behalf of the City.  This process was approved by the City administrative staff 
and City Council. 
 

 



 

 
Green Campus Partners, LLC 
April 23, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 

4. To the best of my knowledge, there is no litigation or proceeding pending or 
threatened before any court, administrative agency or governmental body that challenges: 
the organization or existence of Lessee; the authority of its officer; the proper authorization, 
approval and execution of the Lease; the appropriation of monies to make payments under 
the Lease; or the ability of Lessee otherwise to perform its obligations under the Lease and 
the transactions contemplated thereby. 

 
5. The resolution adopted by Lessee’s governing body authorizing the execution and 
delivery of the Master Lease, the Original Lease Schedule, the Original Escrow Agreement, 
and certain other matters was adopted at a meeting that was held in compliance with all 
applicable laws relating to the holding of open and public meetings. 
 
6. The entering into and performance of the Lease does not and will not violate any 
judgment, order, law or regulation applicable to Lessee or result in any breach of, or 
constitute a default under, or result in the creation of any lien, charge, security interest or 
other encumbrance upon any assets of Lessee or on the Equipment or the Escrow Fund 
(as each such term is defined in the Master Lease) pursuant to any indenture, mortgage, 
deed of trust, bank loan or credit agreement or other instrument to which Lessee is a party 
or by which it or its assets may be bound. 
 

This opinion may be relied upon by the Lessor of this transaction. 
 
    
Sincerely, 
       
      
 
JAN K. SEIDEN 
City Attorney, City of Miami Springs 
 
JKS/sh 
 
 
 



From: Ron Gorland
To: Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria; Councilman Jaime Petralanda
Cc: Jan Seiden
Subject: FW: City of Doral Res. No. 14-60 - Support of Pets" Trust
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:50:02 PM
Attachments: Res. No. 14-60 Support of Pets" Trust.pdf

Erika, let's add attached as the upcoming Monday night agenda, sponsored by
Councilman Petralanda.

Thanks,
 

 
 

From: Barbara Herrera (CC) [mailto:Barbara.Herrera@cityofdoral.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 3:56 PM
To: 'Annery'; 'Barbara Estep (E-mail)'; Barbara Herrera (CC); 'Carmen Garcia (E-mail)'; 'Carmen
Hernandez'; 'City Clerk'; 'CMC Conchita Alvarez (E-mail)'; Connie Diaz (CC); 'Danie, Dwight'; Debbie
Eastman; 'Elizabel Anel'; 'Elizabeth Sewell'; 'Ellisa Horvath'; 'Etienne, Michael'; 'flacityclerk@aol.com';
'Granado, Rafael'; 'Guido Inguanzo'; Suzanne S. Hitaffer; 'Jane Hines'; 'jflores@Opalockafl.gov'; 'Joanna
Rubio'; 'L.Taboada'; 'llanesa@cityofaventura.com'; Louis, Thelisca; 'LPerez@goldenbeach.us'; 'M.Lima';
Magali Valls; 'Mari Joffee'; 'Maria Menendez'; 'Mario Bataille'; 'Marjorie Tejeda'; 'Marlene Marante (E-
mail)'; 'Mauricio Betancur'; 'Meighan Alexander'; 'Meri Taylor'; 'mfernandez@virginiagardens-fl.gov';
'mrubio@hialeahfl.gov'; Pamela Latimore; 'Patricia Sullivan'; 'Patterson, Albertha'; 'Priscilla Thompson';
'Priscilla Torres'; 'Priscilla Walker (E-mail)'; 'rprado@icvps.org'; 'taylorr@miamigardens-fl.gov'; 'Teresa
Soroka'; Todd B. Hannon; 'Urquia, Billy'; 'Val Schmidt'; 'Vieira, Jacqie'; 'Village Clerk'; 'Walter Foeman';
'ydavis@coralgables.com'; 'Yvonne Hamilton'; snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov
Cc: Connie Diaz (CC); Karina La Rosa (CC); Jenny Laffita (CC)
Subject: City of Doral Res. No. 14-60 - Support of Pets' Trust
 
Good Afternoon,Everyone,
 
The City of Doral City Council recently adopted Resolution No. 14-160 in support of
Pets’ Trust which is attached herein.  On behalf of the City Council, I am writing to ask
that you please forward this Resolution to each of your elected officials for their
consideration.
 
Thank you,
 
Barbara
 

Barbara Herrera, CMC
City Clerk
 
City of Doral
Office of the City Clerk
8401 N.W. 53rd Terrace
Doral, Florida  33166
Tel: (305)59DORAL (305)-593-6725

mailto:/O=CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RONALD K. GORLAND
mailto:gonzaleze@miamisprings-fl.gov
mailto:Petralandaj@miamisprings-fl.gov
mailto:jseiden@olsrhh.com
mailto:Barbara.Herrera@cityofdoral.com
mailto:snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov



Res. No. 14-60 
Page 1 of 3 


 


 
   


RESOLUTION No. 14-60 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF DORAL, FLORIDA, RECOGNIZING THAT AN 
OVERWHELMING MAJORITY OF THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
ELECTORATE VOTED TO SUPPORT THE INITIATIVES PRESENTED 
BY PETS’ TRUST; URGING THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY COMMISSION 
TO IMPLEMENT THE WILL OF THE PEOPLE IN THIS CURRENT 
BUDGET SESSION BY ESTABLISHING THE FUNDING MECHANISMS 
FOR SAID INITIATIVES; ENCOURAGING OTHER MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY MUNICIPALITIES TO JOIN THE CITY OF DORAL IN THEIR 
SUPPORT FOR THE PETS’ TRUST; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 


 
 WHEREAS, on November 6th 2012, almost 500,000 of Miami-Dade County’s voters 


voted to support the initiatives presented by Pets’ Trust which are designed to create 


programs to stop the killing of animals in our County; and 


 WHEREAS, Pets’ Trust seeks to improve the welfare of our animals, increase 


adoptions, and decrease overpopulation by providing free and low-cost income qualified 


spay/neuter surgeries; income qualified low-cost veterinary care; educational programs; 


improved shelter care; assistance to rescue groups; increased support for the local Society 


for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (SPCA); and more animal fostering programs; and 


 WHEREAS, Miami-Dade County voters approved a modest funding mechanisms to 


finance the above-reference programs, but the County Commission has yet to implement 


said mechanisms. 


 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 


OF DORAL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 


Section 1. Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated 


herein. 


Section 2. Support.   The City of Doral hereby recognizes that a majority of 







Res. No. 14-60 
Page 2 of 3 


 


 
   


Miami-Dade County voters supported the Pets’ Trust initiatives and urges the Mayor and 


the County Commissioners of Miami-Dade County Florida to implement the will of the 


people in the current budget session by establishing the funding mechanisms for said 


initiatives which were approved by more than a super majority of the voters.    


Section 3.   Municipalities.  The City of Doral further encourages other Miami-


Dade County municipalities to join the City of Doral in supporting Pets’ Trust and delivering 


this urgent message to the Miami-Dade County Mayor and Commissioners. 


Section 4.  City Clerk.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to transmit this Resolution 


to the Mayor and County Commissioners of Miami-Dade County, Florida and all elected 


municipal officials in Miami-Dade County. 


Section 5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 


adoption.  


  







Res. No. 14-60
Page 3 of 3


The foregoing resolution was offered by Vice Mayor Fraga ho moved its adoption.


The motion was seconded by Councilmember Rodriguez Aguilera and upon being put to a


vote, the vote was as follows:


Mayor Luigi Boria Yes
Vice Mayor Christi Fraga Yes
Councilwoman Ana Maria Rodriguez Yes
Councilwoman Bettina Rodriguez Aguilera Yes
Councilwoman Sandra Ruiz Yes


PASSED and ADOPTED this 9th day of April, 2014.


LUIGI BORIA, MAYOR


ATTEST:


ARBARA HERRER, CITY CLERK


APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:


WEisJTSEROTA HELFfvL
CITY ATTORNEY


ASTORIZA COLE & BONISKE, P.L.





		Res. No. 14-60 Support of Pets' Trust

		CC20140410_0598





Res. No. 14-60 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 
   

RESOLUTION No. 14-60 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF DORAL, FLORIDA, RECOGNIZING THAT AN 
OVERWHELMING MAJORITY OF THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
ELECTORATE VOTED TO SUPPORT THE INITIATIVES PRESENTED 
BY PETS’ TRUST; URGING THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY COMMISSION 
TO IMPLEMENT THE WILL OF THE PEOPLE IN THIS CURRENT 
BUDGET SESSION BY ESTABLISHING THE FUNDING MECHANISMS 
FOR SAID INITIATIVES; ENCOURAGING OTHER MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY MUNICIPALITIES TO JOIN THE CITY OF DORAL IN THEIR 
SUPPORT FOR THE PETS’ TRUST; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, on November 6th 2012, almost 500,000 of Miami-Dade County’s voters 

voted to support the initiatives presented by Pets’ Trust which are designed to create 

programs to stop the killing of animals in our County; and 

 WHEREAS, Pets’ Trust seeks to improve the welfare of our animals, increase 

adoptions, and decrease overpopulation by providing free and low-cost income qualified 

spay/neuter surgeries; income qualified low-cost veterinary care; educational programs; 

improved shelter care; assistance to rescue groups; increased support for the local Society 

for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (SPCA); and more animal fostering programs; and 

 WHEREAS, Miami-Dade County voters approved a modest funding mechanisms to 

finance the above-reference programs, but the County Commission has yet to implement 

said mechanisms. 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF DORAL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated 

herein. 

Section 2. Support.   The City of Doral hereby recognizes that a majority of 



Res. No. 14-60 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 
   

Miami-Dade County voters supported the Pets’ Trust initiatives and urges the Mayor and 

the County Commissioners of Miami-Dade County Florida to implement the will of the 

people in the current budget session by establishing the funding mechanisms for said 

initiatives which were approved by more than a super majority of the voters.    

Section 3.   Municipalities.  The City of Doral further encourages other Miami-

Dade County municipalities to join the City of Doral in supporting Pets’ Trust and delivering 

this urgent message to the Miami-Dade County Mayor and Commissioners. 

Section 4.  City Clerk.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to transmit this Resolution 

to the Mayor and County Commissioners of Miami-Dade County, Florida and all elected 

municipal officials in Miami-Dade County. 

Section 5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption.  

  



Res. No. 14-60
Page 3 of 3

The foregoing resolution was offered by Vice Mayor Fraga ho moved its adoption.

The motion was seconded by Councilmember Rodriguez Aguilera and upon being put to a

vote, the vote was as follows:

Mayor Luigi Boria Yes
Vice Mayor Christi Fraga Yes
Councilwoman Ana Maria Rodriguez Yes
Councilwoman Bettina Rodriguez Aguilera Yes
Councilwoman Sandra Ruiz Yes

PASSED and ADOPTED this 9th day of April, 2014.

LUIGI BORIA, MAYOR

ATTEST:

ARBARA HERRER, CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

WEisJTSEROTA HELFfvL
CITY ATTORNEY

ASTORIZA COLE & BONISKE, P.L.































































 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

 
TO:   Honorable Mayor Zavier Garcia and Members of the City Council       
 
FROM:  Ron Gorland, City Manager 
                               
SUBJECT: Special Council Meeting Date/Time for Commercial Vehicle Code   
  Updating  
 
DATE:  April 24, 2014 
 
Council needs to set the date/time for subject if at all possible in May.  Tex Ziadie, 
Building and Code Director is available any dates except the week of May 12th. 
 

City Manager’s Department 
201 Westward Drive 

Miami Springs, FL  33166-5289 
Phone: (305) 805-5010 
Fax: (305) 805-5040 

 


	Agenda Summary
	3A Recognizing Max Dunevitz
	5A Minutes - April 14, 2014
	8A Computer Electric
	8B Neff Rental (Golf)
	8C Howard Fertilizer (Golf)
	8D Hector Turf (Golf)
	8E Golf Turf
	10A Advertising in Quality Cities
	10B Resolution - Green Campus (ConEdison Financing)
	10C Pets' Trust
	11A 2nd Qtr Budget Status
	12B(1) Special Council Meeting



